
From: Maddy Lambert
To: Francis, Andrew; Eva Hartshorn-Sanders; Marama Paki
Cc: Morrow, Daniel
Subject: RE: Supplementary piece for your Section 8i report
Date: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 1:52:00 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg

RE Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal.msg

Kia ora Francis,

Ka pai, thank you for getting back to us – I am unsure if you have seen my most recent email with
Sandra earlier today, so I have attached that as an fyi.
I can provide the pieces to you this afternoon if that works? And, do you think you would be able
to return the review by COP this Thursday? Arohmai for the tight turnaround.

Ngā mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Francis, Andrew < @justice.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Maddy Lambert < @tpk.govt.nz>; Eva Hartshorn-Sanders
< @tpk.govt.nz>; Marama Paki < @tpk.govt.nz>
Cc: Morrow, Daniel < @justice.govt.nz>
Subject: Supplementary piece for your Section 8i report

Kia ora koutou,

Sandra Edmonds has passed me your details regarding your invitation for the WTU to review
your supplementary piece for your Section 8i report.

I am cc’ing in my technical leader, Dan Morrow, who is available to review it. It would be helpful
if you could provide us with a timeframe for when we will receive it. I ask as Dan will be on
annual leave from Wednesday of next week and won’t be available to provide any comments
after that.

Nga mihi,

Andrew

Dr Andrew Francis
Manager, Report Writing Services | Kaiwhakahaere o Te Rōpū Kaituhi Pūrongo
|Te Rōpū Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi  | Waitangi Tribunal 
www.waitangitribunal.govt.nz
Level 3, Fujitsu Tower
141 The Terrace
WELLINGTON
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